

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 7:39 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Alan.Brandon@ghd.com; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Zane Kurtz; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@croworld.com
Subject: Re: 088210-36 (2RP-3501) Juniper BIP Fed #5 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-36~

BLM concurs with NMOCD approval to backfill. Please reseed with a BLM 2/3 mix.

Shelly J Tucker
BLM-Carlsbad
EPS - Spill/Release Coordinator
575-234-5905
575-361-0084
stucker@blm.gov

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Date: 10/25/17 12:50 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com, "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>, stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>, Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com, cctofiling@croworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-36 (2RP-3501) Juniper BIP Fed #5 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-36~

RE: EOG Resources * Juniper BIP Fed 5 * 2RP-3501 * DOR: 1/1/16

Greetings,

Based on data provided, and impacted material hauled to disposal, this proposal to backfill the excavated area is approved. Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

[811 South First Street](#)

[Artesia, NM 88210](#)

[575](#)-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com [mailto:Alan.Brandon@ghd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: 088210-36 (2RP-3501) Juniper BIP Fed #5 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-36~

Crystal, Mike and Shelly,

On behalf of EOG Resources, GHD is submitting the attached Assessment Summary Report for the Juniper BIP Fed #5 site (2RP-3501) for your review. If you have any questions, please contact either Bernard Bockisch or myself.

Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.
